

Saint John Nepomucene
Parish Finance Council
25-Aug-21
Fort Atkinson Rectory

| Attendance: Term | Member | Office | 2021 18-Mar | 2021 13-May | 2021 25-Aug | | | |
|---------------------|-----------------|------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|--|--|--|
| 2021 | Patty Einwalter | Sec. | P | A | P | | | |
| 2020 | John Hayek | Chair | P | P | P | | | |
| 2020 | Matt Herold | | A | P | P | | | |
| 2021 | Leon Shatek | V-Chair | P | P | P | | | |
| 2022 | Brady Schmitt | JR. Member | P | P | A | | | |

Meeting called to order 6:32 p.m.

Father opened with a prayer

May 's minutes were reviewed.

Motion made by Leon to approve the minutes seconded by Matt.

Review of Profit and Loss Comparion Sheet

Funds were still up in spite of cancelations due to Covid -19

Father reported our Parish is in good financial shape.

There was a request to better understand our investment at Bank of the West. Father will get more details.

Old business:

*Storm windows have been repaired by Staige Glass out of Onalaska. Their cost was lower then the one previously bid by Mobile Glass

*Exterior motion light - Father has not yet had a chance to review options.

acristy Door - Panos Builders will come take measurements and give their recommendation.

*Rectory Driveway - Received quote from Frontier Mudjacking for repairs and also full replacement.

Also bid to improve a couple os spots in the side walk that have sunken.

We are leaning towards the mudjacking option but need to get the bids to seal it too.

New Business

*Critters in the rectory roof -- Father will contact an exterminator to access the situation .

*Dave Nienhouse wants the council to take a look at the trees on the west side of church for possible trimming or removal
Now that the windows are fixed, he is concerned about branches damaging them if there is a storm.

Next council meeting TBD

Meeting adjourned at 7:40

PE